From: Sarah Gallagher - NOAA Federal <sarah.gallagher@noaa.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, May 29, 2019 4:18 PM
To: Joe Heublein - NOAA Federal
Subject: Re: steelhead 1&S

Sorry about that Joe, I made a few changes in the tables (added a rows on stranding in critical habitat and
updated one of the effects from minor to beneficial.

I also updated sentences in critical habitat based on some minor updates in the effects section.

Sarah Gallagher | Fish Biologist

NOAA Fisheries | West Coast Region

U.S. Department of Commerce

650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100, Sacramento, CA 95814
916-930-3712 | Sarah.Gallagher@noaa.gov

On Wed, May 29, 2019 at 4:06 PM Joe Heublein - NOAA Federal <joe.heublein@noaa.gov> wrote:
Hi Sarah,

I'm pretty much done with steelhead 1&S and sending it out for clearance. Let me know when you're done
editing

Thanks

Joe

Joe Heublein

California Central Valley Office
650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100
Sacramento, CA 95814

Office: 916-930-3719

FAX: 916-930-3629
joe.heublein@noaa.gov
www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov
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